MEMORANDUM

Office of the School Board

Jerry Register, District 1

Ryan Neves, District 4

December 16, 2019

Ginger Littleton, District 2

Steve Moss, District 5

To: School Board Members
From: Steve Moss, Chairman, Bay District School Board
RE: Area and Committee Assignments for 2019-2020

School Board Members are requested to serve on the following Board committees and
area assignment during the next twelve months. Some of those listed are current active
committees while others represent areas for which that School Board Member will be
called upon as the need arises through the year for a committee or project.

Area/Committee

Board Member

Bay Education Foundation Chapman
Budget Moss
Calendar Moss
Charter Schools Chapman
Curriculum Neves
ESE & Student Services Register
Facilities/Citizen Oversight Moss
Food Service/Wellness Chapman
Human Resources Register
FSBA Legislative Liaison/Alternate Neves/Chapman
Maintenance Register
Professional Services Selection Committee Moss
School Safety Neves
Technology/MIS Neves
Transportation Register
Tri-County Community Council Chapman

Value Adjustment Board/Alternate

Register/Neves

cc:  Superintendent
Deputy Superintendent
Assistant Superintendent
Executive Directors
School Board Attorney

Pamm Chapman, District 3




